MUNICIPALITY OF SKAGWAY
BID CHECKLIST

Date: ’T l \\ \/A% Project: \\'\\Q L‘H\q[/\ ?UQ& ’\7‘\( mbﬂﬁ/}@&p
Contractor Name: K \ (‘WL\ \(_Q F LULJ\J}\ Bid Amount: $ @ G] (g //1’)’(?33 0/6{1/0)’? ‘VW Q«%

{ Alt. Bid Amount$
Was Bid received on time? Yes [] No

Iéy(é Official Bid Form completed properly, listing any addendums, subcontractors, the amounts, and is it signed and dated?
Yes L] No

Bid Modification Form [] Yes [] No E(/A

Has the Bid Schedule been completed? [ Yes L] No B/N/A

Is the Contracted Officer Document signed and notarized? [] Yes [INo M / A

Is the Non-Collusion Declaration completed properly, signed and notarized? E{es L] No
Is the Bonding Exemption Checklist completed and notarized? [] Yes [] No WA

If contractor does not meet reguirements with the Bonding Exemptions, is the bid bond form completed?
[] Yes [] No N/A

Pre-Bid Mandatory Meeting Attendance [] Yes [] No 'B(/A



Official Bid Form
Heating Fuel for Municipal Facilities

HEATING FUEL: All heating fuel shall conform to ASTM D396, latest revision standard
Specifications for Fuel Qils.

The bid amount is to be based on heating fuel as specified in the section PRICES-Fuel
Types. The supplier’s price for Skagway, AK for #1 and #2 fuels will be the price used for
invoicing throughout the contract period. Delivered fuel must meet requirements as per
industry standards. Bidders are required to include with their bid the most recent
Skagway Weekly Rack Price, for the type of fuel that the bidder plans on supplying for
this RFB with the correct type of fuel circled or highlighted. Bidders must submit a bid
form for each fuel type (i.e., two bid forms total; one bid form for #1 fuel and one bid
form for #2 fuel).

Fuel Type Delivery & Handling Fee
per gallon

# i— (In cents or full dollar

amounts. DO NOT ROUND)

Fuel

S
0. C/)Q pei Crross C%é/{m

Fuel Supplier’s Average Price Used for Bidding/Contract: #4 q (’i

Qo4 Aall O
| @)

Company Name: \/\ZC—W\('(LK( T:wdg Date: 7/10115

Contact Name: (JAZ H M Uy

Phone Number:_ 077~ Y95 -2825  E-mail: _OM AR VW2 Eﬂl(i’w ASCS «Covn
/
Authorized Slgnature %/\ i Q

Printed Name: (\ Lﬁl

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA

The bidder acknowledges receipt of addenda to the solicitation (give number and date of each)
ADDENDUM #
DATE
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Official Bid Form
Heating Fuel for Municipal Facilities

HEATING FUEL: All heating fuel shall conform to ASTM D396, latest revision standard
Specifications for Fuel Oils.

The bid amount is to be based on heating fuel as specified in the section PRICES-Fuel
Types. The supplier’s price for Skagway, AK for #1 and #2 fuels will be the price used for
invoicing throughout the contract period. Delivered fuel must meet requirements as per
industry standards. Bidders are required to include with their bid the most recent
Skagway Weekly Rack Price, for the type of fuel that the bidder plans on supplying for
this RFB with the correct type of fuel circled or highlighted. Bidders must submit a bid
form for each fuel type (i.e., two bid forms total; one bid form for #1 fuel and one bid
form for #2 fuel).

Fuel Type Delivery & Handling Fee
| per gallon

i;\{ 9/, (In cents or full dollar

amounts. DO NOT ROUND)

Fuel S

C)» (7(‘ ['pg,'/(-]}fasfs 6/@( [CW

Fuel Supplier’s Average Price Used for Bidding/Contract: ®e. 7 {

pev epllon

Company Name: \‘\[W\y&i( ’Pm’}f’ g Date: 07 /10 [ .5
Contact Name: )1 l\ J,V\ ('LN
Phone Number: 670/} N2 ) E-mail: DM 24NNz (’/)\LU/P s Cna

Authorized Sign&; mV\ C/‘UQ
T
B; A lq/(q,@\

Printed Name:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA

The bidder acknowledges receipt of addenda to the solicitation (give number and date of each)
IADDENDUM #
DATE
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A DR

Heating Fuel / Diesel Fuel

DF1 1-49 50-99 | 100-399 | 400-999 [1000-29993000-5999 6000-9999 10000+

Ex Tax:] 5.01 4.94 4.91 4.88 4.85 4.82 4.79 4,76
) ZERSY

DFUL1 1-49 50-99 | 100-399,1 400-999 [1000-2999]3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+

Ex Tax:| 5.12 5.05 502/ | 499 || 496 4.93 4.90 4.87
f

DFUL2 / 1-49 50-99 | 100-399 | 400-999 |[1D00-2999]3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+

ExTax:| 4.97 | 4.90 487\ | 484 |/ 481 4.78 4.75 4.72
- X Z

Taxes Federal State ~—___Ldcal Taxes:

Diesel - Off Road 0.000 0.08 Oct - March| Apr - Sep SOA Fuel Surchar .0095 p/g

Diesel - Highway 0.244 0.08 |Borough: 5.0% 5.0% Not applicable to Aviation fuels.

Diesel - Marine 0.000 0.05 0.000

Gasoline and Aviation

Unleaded 1-49 50-99 | 100-399 [ 400-999 [1000-2999 3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+
Ex Tax:| 4.72 4.65 4.62 4.59 4.56 453 4.50 447

Supreme Unleaded 149 | 50-99 | 100-399 | 400-999 |1000-2999|3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+
ExTax:| 4.87 4.80 477 4.74 4.71 468 4.65 462

AV 100LL 1-49 50-99 | 100-399 | 400-999 [1000-2999 3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+
Ex Tax:| 7.78 7.75 7.72 7.69 7.66 7.63 7.60 7.57

Jet A-50 1-49 50-99 | 100-399 | 400-999 |1000-2999 3000-5999 6000-9999 10000+
Ex Tax:| 4.97 4.94 4,91 4.88 4.85 4.82 4.79 476

Gas/Aviation Taxes  Federal  State Local Taxes:

Gasoline - Highway 0.184 0.080 Oct - March| Apr - Sep SOA WSurchar .0095 p/g

Gasoline - Marine 0.184 0.050 |Borough: 5.0% 5.0% Not applicable to Aviation fuels.

AV 100LL - Comm. 0.194 0.047

AV 100LL - Non-Comn 0.194 0.047

Jet A-50 - Comm. 0.044 0.032

Jet A-50 - Non Comm. 0.219 0.032




NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION FOR MUNICIPALITY OF SKAGWAY

The undersigned declares, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States, that
neither he nor the firm, association, or corporation of which he is a member, has, either directly
or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this bid.

The undersigned has read the foregoing and hereby agrees to the conditions stated therein by
affixing his signature below:

%/ﬂm

S| nature of Authorized Company representative

()i WM R - Ofia Wyrae o~

Typed name and Title of Authorized Company Representatlve

Q1-952-29%; qo01- 63— 2589
Phone Number Fax Number
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on this |} |17 dayof o\\,} ,20. 23 ,

Al Cov

personally appeared before me, to me known to be the individual described in and who executed
the within Non-Collusion Declaration for the Municipality of Skagway and acknowledged that they
signed the same as their free and voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein
mentioned.

st above w

Dt

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND and official seal the day and year

r g
U ‘\\\\\ ALY \\ “w “ .

Notary Public in and for Alaska = Wy
& .$""o & Y
My commission expires: GVQY‘QDEF Q 202% :AV\§ '-,eoe_";,
S /\v“‘, A
fn: O J O %2287
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